
 

 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 2010 - 044 

 
 
 
TO: Lt. Governor, Secretary, Undersecretary, Assistant Secretaries, Deputy Assistant 

Secretaries, Program Managers, and Directors 
 

FROM: Rikki Nicole David, PHR  
 Human Resources Director 
 
SUBJECT: Filling Vacancies after the Inauguration of the Lieutenant Governor 
 
DATE: November 8, 2010 
 
As previously issued in HR Memo #201-035, the moratorium on filling mid- to high-level 
classified positions during the election process for Lieutenant Governor has been lifted. 
 
Effective immediately, it will no longer be necessary to receive the Civil Service Director’s 
approval prior to announcing vacancies for jobs at or above MS-520, AS-620, SS-419, PS-115, 
WS-218, or TS-315. Per Civil Service Rule 22.2, the appointment effective date cannot be prior 
to November 23, 2010; the day after the newly-elected Lieutenant Governor takes office. 
 
Please make this information available to appropriate staff.  If you have any questions, please 
feel free to call the Human Resources Division at (225) 342-0880. 
 
RND:tp 
c: Personnel Liaisons  
 
 

 

Please Post and Circulate 


